

Lewis Warrington Esq
Comd'g U.S. Ship Peacock,
New York.

Navy Department
Sept 2nd 1813.

Sir,

Yesterday I forwarded to you the Dimensions of the Masts, Spars, &c. and herewith you will receive the Dimensions and Proportions of the standing rigging. Incident of sails, Gun Carriages, Cordage for standing rigging, Water Casks, Cordage for the running rigging, Cables and Anchors, Boats, Bunting for Colours, and Kentledge for Ballast for the U.S. Ship Peacock under your command.

The Navy Agent, upon your requisition, in conformity with these estimates, will contract for the supply thereof, subject to your superintendence and inspection.

As I wish uniformity to be observed in the equipment of these vessels, you will please cause the workmen to adhere as strictly as possible to the directions given.

P.S. If the arrangement is made, I shall approve of Lt. Nicholson, now of the U. States, being your first.

I am, very respectfully,
Your Obedt Servant,
W. Jones.

Isaiah Barney Esq
Comd'g U. S. Flotilla,
Baltimore.

Navy Department
Sept 2nd 1813.

Sir,

Your letter of the 30th ult. has been received. Mr. Doughty will be in Baltimore probably to-morrow. Four 18 pounders, such as the Black Snake carries, will be sent for the four large Barges, four 18 pounders, something shorter and lighter for the 50 feet Barges, and